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Florida Department of Transportation
RICK SCOTT 605 Suwannee Street ANANTH PRASAD, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRERARY

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 31, 2012

TO: District Directors of Transportation Development
District Directors of Operations

FROM: Trey Tillander, State Specifications Engineer @ g %/

COPIES: Ananth Prasad, Brian Blanchard, Tom Byron, Duane Brautigam, David Sadler,
Juanita Moore, Tim Lattner, Mark Wilson, Chris Richter (FHWA)

SUBJECT: 2013 FDOT Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction

The State Specifications Office has released the 2013 FDOT Standard Specifications for Road
and Bridge Construction. The 2013 Standard Specifications is a consolidation of the 2010
Standard Specifications book with approved Supplemental Specifications through December
2012. The 2013 Standard Specifications is electronic only and published as an eBook on the
Specifications web site at the following address:

http://www.dot.state.fl.us/speciticationsoffice/specs.shtm.

The eBook is provided in Adobe Acrobat (.pdf) format and includes bookmarks, hyperlinks and
search capabilities. It may be viewed online, downloaded or printed.

The 2013 Standard Specifications shall be implemented on all projects let January 2013 and
thereafter. All plans beginning with the January 2013 letting shall include a reference to the new
2013 Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction on the key sheet(s). This will
ensure uniform reference to this new publication.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 414-4140 or by e-mail at
trey.tillander@dot.fl.state.us.
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